
1 

 

Jackson Township Board of Zoning Appeals 

Meeting Minutes 

September 10, 2015 

Members present: Daniel Creighton 
   Edward McDonnell 
   Patrick Snyder 
    
Zoning Inspector:  Joni Poindexter 

Members Absent Leon Vitale 
Charles Rohr 

   Richard Lutz-Alternate 

5:30 PM Appeal #2306 – Lori Luman, 113 Spruce Dr. NW, N. Canton, Ohio 44720 
property owner, requests a variance for an accessory structure to be at a 1 ft. 7 in. 
north side yard setback and 10 inches from the principal bldg. where a 5 ft. north 
side yard setback is required and 15 ft. between buildings per Art. IV Sect. 401.11 
of the zoning resolution.  Property located at 113 Spruce Dr. NW, Sect. 3NW 
Jackson Twp. Zoned R-R. 

Mr. Creighton read the file application, reason for the appeal and contents of file. 

The file contained five exhibits, an aerial view of the property in question and 
surrounding properties and a tax map. 

Mr. Creighton swore in those in favor. 

Lori Luman, 113 Spruce Dr .NW, N. Canton, Ohio 44720 stated there is no place 
to put a shed except as where stated.  She has no garage or storage. 

Mr. Thomas Wilhelm, 112 Spruce Dr. NW, N. Canton, Ohio 44720 stated Ms. 
Luman has improved the house inside and out.  With the lack of property the place 
shown is the only location she can put the shed without interrupting their view of 
the lake.  He is in favor of the variance. 

Ms. Luman presented additional photos of the property and stated that the only 
way to put it is where she is requesting it. 

Mr. Creighton marked the additional photos as exhibit 6 through 14. 

Mr. Wilhelm stated there is no room for a garage and the narrowness of the lot 
creates a problem.  Willowdale has grown over the years and Ms. Luman has no 
place to put her outdoor stuff. 

Mr. McDonnell asked if Mr. Wilhelm’s property abuts the side where the shed 
would be located adjacent to her lot. 

Mr. Wilhelm stated yes. 

No one else in the audience spoke in favor of the appeal and no one spoke in 
opposition to the appeal. 

Mr. Creighton closed the appeal to public input. 



2 

 

Mr. Snyder stated that he looked at the property and the houses are shoehorned 
in.  The practical difficulty is that there is no other option to put the shed anywhere 
else and he is glad the neighbor agrees to it.  He thinks it is okay. 

Mr. Creighton agreed with Mr. Snyder and stated there has to be a practical 
difficulty and he thinks the way the houses are located meets that. 

Mr. McDonnell stated he thinks the practical difficulty has been met and in looking 
at 803.5(B) he thinks the criteria have been met.  The lot is significantly smaller 
than most lots in an R-R district.  It is only about 7,000 sq. ft. and the lot frontage is 
only about 20 ft. 

Mr. McDonnell made a motion to approve appeal #2306 as requested for a 4 x 12 
ft. shed and Mr. Snyder seconded the motion. 

The vote was: Mr. Snyder- Yes, Mr. McDonnell- Yes, and Mr. Creighton-yes. 

5:45 PM Appeal #2308 – Jay & Mandy Rohr, 6701 Corrine Dr. NW, Canton, OH 
property owner, requests a variance for a 5 ft. west and south setback for an in-
ground swimming pool where a 10 ft. west and south setback is required per Art. 
IV Sect. 401.11 of the zoning resolution.  Property located at 6701 Corrine Dr. NW, 
Sect. 15SW Jackson Twp. Zoned R-1. 

Mr. Creighton stated there is an email in the file from Mandy Rohr requesting the 
hearing be postponed with a response from Ms. Poindexter stated the hearing 
would be continued until the October 22, 2015 meeting at 5:30 PM. 

Mr. McDonnell made a motion to continue the hearing until October 22, 2015 at 
5:30 PM and Mr. Creighton seconded the motion. 

The vote was: Mr. Snyder-yes, Mr. McDonnell-yes, and Mr. Creighton-yes. 

6:00 PM Appeal #2309 – Paul & Martha Gerber, property owner, 8000 Lutz Ave. 
NW, Massillon, Ohio 44646 requests a variance for a minimum lot width of 67 ft. at 
the 100 ft. setback where a minimum lot width of 100 ft. at the 100 ft. setback is 
required per Art. IV Sect. 401.5 of the zoning resolution to split a 5 acre tract of 
land into two tracts of land.  Property located at 8000 Lutz NW, Sect. 5SW 
Jackson Twp. Zoned R-R. 

Mr. Creighton read the file application, reason for the appeal and contents of the 
file. 

The file contained a summary of the requested variance, a legal description of the 
property and a map showing the proposed lot split and a copy of the tax map from 
the Stark County Auditor. 

Mr. Creighton swore in those in favor. 

Mr. Paul Gerber, 8000 Lutz NW, Massillon, Ohio 44646 stated when they 
purchased the property in the 80’s it was 5 acres and they built a home.  His 
younger daughter worked in Florida and 3 years ago moved to Ohio and wants to 
live behind them.  They meet the requirements for Stark County Regional Planning 
Commission of 4 to 1 ratio.  When they sited the house originally it was put toward 
the center of the property.  Now his daughter wants to build a house behind them. 



3 

 

Mr. Creighton asked if the driveway for the new house would be on the 67 ft. wide 
portion and the house would be about 250 ft. behind the present residence. 

Mr. Gerber stated yes. 

Mr. McDonnell asked how much area is the lot that is going to be split off. 

Mr. Gerber stated about 3-1/2 acres, but he isn’t sure. 

Mr. McDonnell asked if there is any concept that it may be further subdivided into 
more lots. 

Mr. Gerber stated no.  There would be a problem with access.  The rear of the 
property has apple trees and is grown up with brush. 

Ms. Karelynne Ayayo 9390 Hocking NW, Massillon, Ohio 44646 stated she loves 
Jackson Township and wants to be in her parent’s backyard and have more 
acreage.  There is just a small width issue. 

Ms. Martha Gerber, 8000 Lutz NW, Massillon, Ohio 44646 stated one of the 
factors that makes it beneficial is that she has 2 children and one has special 
needs so they would like to divided the property and have them live there. 

Mr. Tom Funk, 8877 Strausser NW, Massillon, Ohio 44646 stated he owns land 
that abuts the Gerber’s property and the home will be an improvement.  If RPC 
already approved it then he doesn’t see a problem with it. 

No one else spoke in favor of the appeal. 

No one spoke in opposition to the appeal. 

Mr. Creighton closed the appeal to public input. 

Mr. McDonnell asked Ms. Poindexter if all other zoning issues are met. 

Ms. Poindexter stated yes. 

Mr. McDonnell stated the lot is exceptionally big and in looking at 803.5 (B) 3 the 
variance isn’t substantial and is the minimum necessary. He thinks the practical 
difficulty has been met. 

Mr. Creighton stated concurred with Mr. McDonnell. 

Mr. Snyder made a motion to approve appeal #2309 as requested and Mr. 
McDonnell seconded the motion. 

The vote was: Mr. Snyder-yes, Mr. McDonnell- yes, and Mr. Creighton-yes. 

Mr. McDonnell made a motion to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Creighton seconded 
the motion. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Joni Poindexter 

Zoning Inspector 


